Approved for talling.

REPUBLIC OF KENYA 2/4/15.





KENYA NATIONAL ASSEMBLY

ELEVENTH PARLIAMENT - THIRD SESSION

SELECT COMMITTEE ON IMPLEMENTATION REPORT ON STATUS OF IMPLEMENTATION OF HOUSE RESOLUTIONS MAY 2013 – FEBRUARY 2015

Clerk's Chambers Parliament Buildings NAIROBI

APRIL 2015

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Cont	tents	Page
1.0	Introduction	2
2.0	Acknowledgement	4
3.0	Status of Resolutions Adopted in the 11 th Parliament	5
4.0	Pending Reports before Cabinet Secretaries	11
5.0	Resolutions awaiting Consideration by the Committee	12
6.0	Reports Pending before the Committee	12
7.0	Challenges	13
8.0	Way Forward	13
9.0	Appendix (i) The Implementation Matrix	
10.0	Appendix (ii) Minutes	
11.0	Appendix (iii) Attendance List	

1.0 INTRODUCTION

The Select Committee on Implementation was constituted on 16th May 2013 and draws its mandate from Standing Order no. 209. The committee is mandated to scrutinize the resolutions of the House including adopted committee reports, petitions and the undertakings given by the executive on the floor of the House and to examine:

- a) Whether or not such decisions and undertakings have been implemented and where implemented; the extent to which they have been implemented and whether such implementation has taken place within minimum time necessary; and
- b) Whether or not legislation passed by the House has been operationalized and where operationalized the extent to which such operationalization has taken place within the minimum time necessary.

This mandate is further enhanced by the provision of Article 153(4) (b) of the constitution which requires that Cabinet Secretaries provide Parliament with full and regular reports concerning matters under their control.

1

The operations of the Committee are further guided by the provision of Standing Order 201 which sets the time frame within which the relevant Cabinet Secretaries must provide reports to the House upon adoption of resolutions of the House:

"Within sixty days of a resolution of the House or adoption of report of a select Committee ,the relevant Cabinet Secretary under whose portfolio the implementation of the resolution falls, shall provide a report in accordance with article 153(4)(b) of the Constitution."

The Committee comprises of the following Members:

- 1. The Hon. Roselinda Soipan, M.P Chairperson
- 2. The Hon. David Gikaria, M.P Vice-Chairperson
- 3. The Hon. Winnie Njuguna, M.P.
- 4. The Hon. Peter Kamande, M.P.
- 5. The Hon. Samwel Moroto, M.P.
- 6. The Hon. Ali Shariff Athman, M.P.
- 7. The Hon. Bernard Bett, M.P.
- 8. The Hon. Asman Kamama, M.P.
- 9. The Hon. Bishop Robert Mutua, M.P.

- 10. The Hon. Bernard Munywoki, M.P.
- 11. The Hon. John Kihagi, M.P.
- 12. The Hon. Mathew Lempurkel, M.P.
- 13. The Hon. Ndirangu Kariuki, M.P
- 14. The Hon. Ferdinand Wanyonyi, M.P.
- 15. The Hon. Esther Murugi, M.P.
- 16. The Hon. Gideon Ochanda, M.P.
- 17. The Hon. Tiras Ngahu, M.P
- 18. The Hon. Alexander Kosgei, M.P.
- 19. The Hon. Philip Rotino, M.P.
- 20. The Hon. Ibrahim Sane, M.P.
- 21. The Hon. Isaac Shaaban, M.P.
- 22. The Hon. Joseph M'eruaki, M.P.
- 23. The Hon. Jacob Macharia, M.P.
- 24. The Hon. Victor Munyaka, M.P.
- 25. The Hon. Mary Sally Keraa, M.P.
- 26. The Hon. Demitah Ghati, M.P.
- 27. The Hon. Julius Ndegwa Kariuki, M.P.

Pursuant to this mandate, the Committee has received reports from various Cabinet Secretaries on the Implementation of 26 resolutions of the House to date.

Mr. Speaker sir, the Committee has also received reports from the Ministry of Health regarding implementation status of the 16th Report of the Public Investment Committee.

Mr. Speaker sir, the Ministry of Energy is yet to submit its report to this Committee on the implementation status of the following resolutions:

- a. Compensation of people who have been affected by Kenya Electricity Generation Company (KENGEN) and Tana and Athi River Development Authority (TARDA)
- b. Liberalization of power distribution.

The Committee has raised concern with the Ministry's failure and expressed its displeasure with the Ministry in accordance with the National Assembly Powers and

Privileges Act (cap 6) Section 14 and awaits responses, failure to which the Committee will recommend to the House sanctions as provided for in Standing Order 209(3).

2.0 ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

Mr. Speaker Sir,

The Committee extends its appreciation to the Offices of the Speaker and the Clerk of the National Assembly for the support accorded to it in the execution of its mandate and the opportunity accorded to its Members to undertake various activities culminating in the production of this Report.

Mr. Speaker Sir,

On behalf of the Members of the Select Committee on Implementation and pursuant to the provisions of Standing Order 199(6), I now have the honour to present to the House the Committee's report on status of implementation of the resolutions of the House.

Thank You.	
SIGNED	
	(HON. ROSELINDA SOIPAN, MP)
	CHAIRPERSON, COMMITTEE ON IMPLEMNETATION
DATE	1-4-15

3.0. STATUS OF IMPLEMENTATION OF HOUSE RESOLUTIONS BY MINISTRIES

1. Ministry of Interior and Coordination of National Government

i. Resolution on review of terms and conditions for recruitment, remuneration and deployment of KPR in arid and semi-arid areas.

The Committee notes that the concerns of the resolution have been addressed through the enactment of the National Police Service (Amendment) Act 2014. The Committee will however visit a sample of ASAL counties to verify actual implementation on the ground.

ii. Resolution of the House on establishment of the National Unified Identification System.

The Committee notes that towards this end the Ministry is implementing an Integrated Population Registration System (IPRS) whose key components include the creation of an electronic national register and the generation and assigning of the Fourteen-digit Unique Identifier based on peculiar circumstances of each individual. The System has already been launched and the Committee will make periodic inquires on its implementation.

iii. Resolution on Establishment of Disaster Management Authority

The Committee notes that a draft policy and a Cabinet Memorandum have been developed towards the establishment of the National Disaster Management Authority (NADIMA) but delay has been occasioned by the proposal to merge the policy with that on National Drought Management (NDMA). The Committee has written to the Ministry to avail the current status.

2. Ministry of Devolution and Planning.

Resolution of the House on release of Funds to the National Youth Council

The Committee notes that Kshs.34.2 million has been released to the council both in 2013/2014 and 2014/2015 financial years. While noting that this amount is not adequate to fully operationalize the Council, the Committee has advised the Ministry to pursue additional allocation from the Treasury.

3. Ministry of Foreign Affairs and International Trade

Resolution of the House on Economic Partnership Agreement

The Committee noted that efforts towards ratification of the agreement has been ongoing but further noted contentious issues raised in the resolution have not been conclusively exhausted. These issues include clauses on The Most Favored Nation and the Implication of delay in ratifying the agreement given that Kenyan goods have been attracting higher import taxes. The Committee has scheduled a meeting with the Cabinet Secretary to seek clarification on the status of the resolution especially the two outstanding issues cited above.

4. Ministry of Education, Science and Technology

i) Resolution on establishment of Girls' Boarding Schools for both Primary and Secondary Schools in ASAL areas.

The Committee noted that eight boarding primary schools were established in these areas in 2013/2014. Further three Secondary schools namely; North Eastern Girls, Isiolo Girls and Moi Girls Marsabit each received Kshs.25 million for infrastructure upgrading. Each girl boarding in the ASAL areas also benefited with Ksh.190, 476 to mitigate the effects of drought during the 2013/2014 financial year.

The Committee however noted that the coverage is inadequate and the funding levels low. Consequently the Committee has scheduled a meeting with the Cabinet Secretary to seek clarification on how the program can be expanded to cover more ASAL areas thereby targeting more pupils.

ii) The resolution of the House on establishment of a Public Data Bank of all bright and needy students

The Committee notes that the Ministry has not established a data bank on bright and needy students. Its main source of data on pupils is the KCPE and KCSE performance index, which the Committee found inadequate as it does not give an indication of financial need. The Committee further noted that in the absence of such a data bank, Scholarship schemes targeting such pupils may be awarded to undeserving cases.

The Committee has scheduled a meeting with the Cabinet Secretary to address the gap.

iii) Resolution of the House on Financing of Training in Applied Sciences in Village Polytechnics and Institutes of Technology.

The Committee notes that the Ministry is supporting vocational skills training through Youth Polytechnics by providing Subsidized Youth Polytechnics Tuition Fund (SYPTF). However the Committee found the information provided on specific

locations of project being undertaken and the actual levels of funding inadequate and has scheduled a meeting with the Cabinet Secretary to seek clarification.

5 The National Treasury

i) Resolution of the House on Measures to Curb Irregular Payments

The Committee notes a number of measures put in place by the Treasury to curb wastage in public expenditure such as the enactment of Public Procurement and Disposal Act 2005, Public Officer Ethics Act, Public Finance Management Act and the introduction of Integrated Financial Management Systems (IFMIS). The Committee however noted that measures touching on wastage in public expenditure were not included in the Treasury Report to the Committee especially the Report on Judicial Commission of Inquiry on the Goldenberg saga and the status of Anglo leasing cases.

The Committee is currently following up with the Treasury on the status of implementation of these reports.

ii) Resolution on Foreign Travel on State and Public Officers.

The Committee notes that Treasury issued a circular on 17th December 2013 providing guidelines to be used by Ministries in reducing wastage on foreign travel. The circular gave directives on the size of delegations and class of air travel by various cadres of State and Public officers, among others. The Committee found the response inadequate and has written to Treasury to provide status of compliance from a sample of two Ministries and two state corporations.

6. Ministry of Health

- i) Resolution on Emergency Medical Care to Victims of Accidents and those in Emergency Medical Conditions. The Committee notes that the Ministry proposes to address the concerns of the resolutions thought the proposed Health Bill 2014. The Committee further notes that the Ministry has developed the emergency medical services policy to be finalized in the first quarter of 2015. The Committee awaits the tabling of the proposed Bill before the House.
- ii) Resolution on the reduction of NHIF penalty surcharged for late payments from the current 500% to 25%

The Committee notes that NHIF has effected reduction of the surcharge to 25% administratively hence the need for amendment to the NHIF Act to regularize the change. The Committee further notes that the reduction has already been effected

administratively. The Committee is following up with the Cabinet Secretary on the status of the proposed amendments.

i) The Resolution on Expansion of Cash Transfer System and Provision of NHIF cover to all elderly persons currently persons receiving cash transfer.

The Committee notes that Kshs.290.6 million was approved for release to NHIF for this program as at March 2014.

The Committee is currently undertaking inspection visits to select counties such as Narok, Tharaka Nithi, Isiolo, Laikipia, Tana River, and Kilifi to appraise itself on the implementation status of the resolution at the grass root level. A report on the above visits will be tabled in due course.

ii) Upgrading of at least One Hospital in each County

The Committee notes that the Ministry carried out a needs analysis and identified one level 4 and one level 5 hospitals for upgrading in each County. The Ministry further started the process of providing key equipment to the identified hospitals. The Committee further notes that with the devolution of the health services to counties the Ministry plays only policy level roles while actual implementation remains with the Counties.

The Committee is currently visiting a few select counties during the first quarter of this year to establish the actual implementation status of this resolution and a report on the said inspection visit will be tabled on the floor of the House once the exercise is concluded.

iii) Resolution on Recruitment and Deployment of Medical staff

Committee notes that the Ministry carried out a human resource audit on county staff needs. The Committee further notes that when the reemployment and deployment function was fully devolved, the funds were transferred to counties to carry out the recruitment.

The Committee is currently visiting select counties to verify the situation on the ground and a report will be tabled on the floor of the House once the exercise is concluded.

7. Ministry of Transport and Infrastructure

i) The resolution on Tarmacking of 20 kilometres of Roads in every Constituency

The Committee notes that the Ministry provided a plan of tarmacking 10,000 km of roads across the country by 2017. The Committee has written to the Cabinet Secretary to provide actual roads done so far and the benefiting constituencies as per the plan provided. The Committee is following up on the response.

8. Ministry of Environment Water and Natural resources

i) Resolution on Friendly Waste Disposal and Recycling.

The Committee notes that the Ministry developed a Ten-Point plan to be used by counties in setting up dumpsites and developing recycling plants in order to manage waste more effectively. The Committee made inspection visits to Kiambu, Nairobi, Mombasa, Kisumu and Nakuru counties to appraise itself with the actual implementation on the ground.

The Committee found that the waste management regime in the country is haphazardly managed without the financial intervention by the Government especially in recycling. Consequently, the Committee made study tours to Japan and Austria to learn how developed countries have turned waste into money through recycling. The Committee has shared the findings of this visit with the Ministry of the Environment and awaits a report on the recommendation contained therein from the Cabinet secretary prior to holding a stakeholder forum to chart the way forward.

ii) Resolution of the House on Enhancement of claims for persons killed and crops destroyed by wild animals

The Committee notes that the enactment of Wildlife Conservation and Management Act 2013, has addressed the concerns of the resolution. The Committee further notes that the Act provides a generous compensation scheme much higher than the amount sought by the resolution of the House. The Committee further notes that the Act sets compensation for persons killed by wildlife at Five Million Shillings against the proposed one million. The Committee will seek periodic reports from the relevant agencies to verify compliance.

iii) Resolution on Measures taken to Curb Poaching

Committee notes that the concerns of the resolution have been adequately addressed through the enactment of the Wildlife Conservation and Management Act,

2013. The Committee will seek periodic reports on compliance from the relevant agencies.

9. Ministry of Agriculture, Livestock and Fisheries

i) Resolution setting up a Fertilizer Board

The committee notes that the House passed the Fertilizer and Animal Food Stuffs Bill on 18th June 2014 which provides for the setting up of a Fertilizer Board. The Bill is currently before the Senate.

ii) Review of Farm Gate Prices of Milk to Ksh.45 per litre

The Committee notes that the Ministry commissioned a study to help set profitable prices of milk but the outcome has not been communicated to it yet. The Committee has now scheduled a meeting with the Cabinet Secretary to seek the current status on the resolution.

iii) Resolution of the House on Establishment of a Livestock Insurance Fund.

The Committee notes that the Department of Livestock already operates the Livestock Restocking and Enterprise Development Fund, established through legal notice no.58 of 28th May 2009. The State Department of Livestock is currently pursuing the option of expanding the Fund to include livestock insurance.

A Program on livestock insurance has been rolled out in the counties of Wajir and Turkana during the current financial year. The Committee has written to the Ministry to seek information on how farmers can access the funding and the plans of rolling out the same in other counties.

iv) Resolution on the Establishment of grant for Fishermen

The Committee notes that the concerns of the resolution have been factored into the Fisheries Management and Development Bill, 2014, currently before the House.

10. Ministry of Sports Culture and the Arts

The Committee considered the Report and noted that:

There are four categories of athletes who participate in international championships as follows:

(i) Those selected by the Ministry or their respective associations to represent the Country in international championships

- (ii) Those with special invitations by organizers of events and are recommended by the government or their federations
- (iii) Those who make their own arrangements and leave the country to participate in events organized in different parts of the globe and
- (iv) Those in the Diaspora

The Committee further noted that the Ministry has established a register for tracking and accounting for the first two categories of athletes who are normally entered and accompanied by Federations and Ministry officials. The Ministry has further requested the Ministry of Foreign Affairs and international trade to establish a register for tracking and accounting for athletes who leave the country to participate in international events.

The Committee will seek periodic reports from the Ministry on full implementation of the resolutions of the House.

4.0 PENDING REPORTS FROM CABINET SECRETARY

Two reports are pending from the Cabinet Secretary for Energy and Petroleum as follows:

- (i) Report on the status of implementation of the resolution of the House compensation of people who have been affected by KENGEN and TARDA as a result of artificial flooding of Riven Tana.
- (ii) Report on the status of implementation of the resolution of the House on liberalization of power distribution.

The Committee has notified the Ministry to provide pending status on reports pursuant to the provisions of National Assembly Powers and Privileges Act (Cap 6) section 14 which states that:

- i. The Assembly or any standing Committee thereof may, subject to the provisions of sections 18 and 20, orders any person to attend before it and to give evidence or to produce any paper, book, record or document in the possession or under the control of that person.
- ii. The powers conferred by Section (i) on a standing Committee may be exercised by any other Committee which is specially authorized by a resolution of the Assembly to exercise those powers in respect of any matter or question specified in the resolution.

5.0 RESOLUTIONS AWAITING CONSIDERATION

During the second quarter of 2015, the Committee will endeavor to follow up on the implementation status of the resolutions aforementioned along with the following resolutions:

- Resolution on measures to ensure all eligible Kenyans are duly registered and issued with national identity cards.
- Resolution that the Government upgrades Kitale Technical Training Institute to a
 full University and further rename the institution to, Wamalwa Kijana University of
 Science and Technology.
- Resolution of the House on development of a policy on Boda Boda.
- Resolution on measures by the Government to liberalize air fares including awarding of licenses to operators.
- Resolution of the House urging the Government to acquire land for the expansion of Jogoo and Landhies Roads, creation of CBD parking and building of an overpass

6.0 REPORTS PENDING BEFORE THE COMMITTEE

The Committee will follow up on the implementation of the following Reports adopted by the House:

- Report on San Marco Space Application Centre.
- Report by the Departmental Committee on Health on Devolution of Health services.
- Report by the Departmental Committee on Transport on consideration of Bilateral Air Services between the Government of Kenya and the Governments of Angola, Mozambique, Canada and Kuwait.
- PIC Special Report on the Procurement and Financing of Construction of the Standard Gauge Railway (Phase 1).
- Report of the Select Committee on production and Trading in khat.
- Report of the Departmental Committee on National Security on the matter of inquiry into the proposed National Surveillance System for the Police Service.
- Report by the Departmental Committee on Regional Integration on the Protocol for the establishment of the EAC monetary Union.
 - 17th and 18th Report of Public Investment Committee.

7.0 CHALLENGES

In the execution of its mandate, the Committee experienced challenges especially where Cabinet Secretaries failed to report within stipulated time frames. In addition there were instances where Cabinet Secretaries did not honour invitations from the Committee, citing other commitments. This has hampered the Committee's effectiveness in following up on the implementation status of House resolutions

8.0 WAY FORWARD

In July 2014, the Committee in conjunction with the Office of the Deputy President organized a successful forum where Members interacted and shared ideas with Principal Secretaries on effective responses to Parliamentary Business. The Committee will continue to build on such positive initiatives to enhance speedy implementation of House resolutions.

ANALYSIS OF HOUSE RESOLUTIONS IMPLEMENTATION BY MINISTRIES AS AT 31st MARCH 2015

NO. 1 INTERIOR AND COORDINATION OF NATIONAL GOVERNMENT

THE THE CONTENT OF THE PROPERTY OF THE WAY THE TAIL THE PROPERTY OF THE WAY THE TAIL TO SEE THE TAIL THE PROPERTY OF THE PROPE	T GO A TVT ATATTA			
RESOLUTION	MEMBER	DATE OF RESOLUTION	CURRENT STATUS	WAY FORWARD
Review of terms and conditions for recruitment, remuneration and deployment of KPR in ASAL areas	Hon. Hon. Alloys Lotoimaga	26th September, 2013	Resolution has been fully implemented through the provisions of the National Police Service (Amendment) Act, 2014	Committee to make field visits during the second quarter of 2015 to at least two ASAL Counties to establish actual implementation.
Establishment of a national unified identification system	Hon. Charles Nyamai	23rd October, 2013	An updated Report received on 18th November 2014. Committee considered Report and identified gaps in the implementation of the resolution.	The system has been launched and is operational
Establishment of a Disaster Management Authority	Hon. Tiya Galgalo	4 th July, 2013	An updated Report received on 18th November 2014 .Ministry plans to merge the draft policy on National Disaster Management Authority with that on Drought Management Authority in line with recommendations of the Presidential Task force on Parastatal reforms. Currently awaiting stakeholder concurrence.	Correspondence made to the Ministry to update on progress made.

NO.2 DEVOLUTION AND PLANNING

RESOLUTION Release of Funds to National Youth Council	MEMBER Hon. Zuleika Juma	DATE 19th June 2013	g	WAY FORWARD Ministry to seek additional funding
Release of Funds to National Youth Council	Hon. Zuleika Juma	19th June 2013	eived sed nant	Ministry to seek additional funding from the Treasury

NO.3 MINISTRY OF FOREIGN AFFAIRS AND INTERNATIONAL TRADE

RESOLUTION	MEMBER	DATE	CURRENT STATUS	WAY FORWARD
Economic Partnership Agreements	Hon. Dr. Joyce Laboso	9th July, 2013	Report received on 24th July 2014. Committee considered report and identified gaps in the implementation of the resolution.	Cabinet Secretary to appear before the Committee during the first quarter of 2015

NO.5 MINISTRY OF EDUCATION

Cabinet Secretary to appear before the Committee during the first quarter of	An updated Report received on 5th March 2015. Committee considered report and	19th June 2013;	Hon. Hassan Dukicha	Establishment of Girls Boarding Schools for both Primary and Secondary in ASAL Areas
WAY FORWARD	CURRENT STATUS	DATE	MEMBER	RESOLUTION

			identified gaps in the implementation of the resolution	2015
Public Databank of all bright and poor students	Hon. Gatobu Kinoti	31st July 2013	u	u "
Financing of Training in Applied Sciences in Village Polytechnics and Institutes of Technology	Hon. Francis Njenga	2nd July 2013	u	"

NO.6 NATIONAL TREASURY

RESOLUTION Measures to Curb Irregular Payments Foreign travel by all state and public officers	MEMBER Hon. James Opiyo Hon. Jamleck	DATE 11th July, 2013 24th October 2013	CURRENT STATUS Report received on 16th June 2014. Committee considered the report and identified measures put in place to curb wastage. However several issues were noted which require further clarification from treasury. Report received on 18th June 2014 Committee	FORWARD Corresponde nce made to Treasury to clarify issues noted within the first quarter of 2015. Corresponde nce was
Foreign travel by all state and public officers	Hon. Jamleck Kamau	24th October 2013	Report received on 18th June 2014. Committee considered report and noted that a circular has been issued by Treasury regulating foreign travel. However the level of compliance with the circular was not clear.	Corresponde nce was made to Treasury on 22nd October 2014 to show level of compliance from a

NO. 7 HEALTH				
RESOLUTION	MEMBER	DATE	CURRENT STATUS	WAY FORWARD
Emergency Medical Care to Victims of Accidents and those in Emergency Medical Conditions	Hon. Paul Koinange	25th April 2013;	An updated Report received committee is on 10th February 2015. Committee considered presentation report and noted that the concerns of the resolution would be addressed through the proposed Health Bill 2014. The draft Bill has received Cabinet approval.	Committee is awaiting presentation of the Bill in the House
NHIF Penalty Surcharge To Defaulters	Hon. Joseph Gitari	7th May, 2013;	An updated Report received on 10th February 2015. Committee considered response and noted that the concerns of the resolution would be addresses through an amendment to the NHIF act to reduce penalty surcharge from the current 500 per cent to 25 per cent. The Committee notes	Committee is currently undertaking inspection visits to ascertain implementation status.

two
Ministries
and two state
corporations.

4			
	Expansion of Cash Transfer System and Provision of NHIF cover to all elderly persons currently receiving cash transfer	Upgrading of At Least One (1) Hospital in Every County	Recruitment and Deployment of Medical Staff
	Hon. Mustafa Idd	Hon. Joseph Gitari	Hon. David Ochieng
	15 th May, 2013	5 th June 2013	12th June, 2013
that the surcharge has already been reduced to 25 per cent administratively.	Report received on 24th July 2014. Committee noted that KSH 290.6 Million was approved for disbursement to NHIF towards the expansion of the cash transfer system.	Report received on 10 th February 2015. Committee noted that The Ministry identified one level 4 and one level 5 hospital in each County for upgrading. The Ministry further started the process of equiping the identified hospitals in conjunction with county Governments, health being a devolved fuction.	Report received on 24th July 2014. Committee considered the report and noted that the Ministry identified the personnel needs of the sector during 2013/2014 financial year. Health being a devolved function the Ministry on 18th October 2013 informed the counties of
	Committee is currently undertaking inspection visits to select counties to monitor implementation status	The Committee is currently undertaking inspection visits to select Counties to ascertain the implementation of the resolution.	The function remains within the mandate of county Governments. The Committee is currently visiting select Counties to ascertain implementation status.

ĭ

*

NO.8 TRANSPORT AND INFRASTRUCTURE

the initial recruitment plan.

RESOLUTION	MEMBER	DATE	CURRENT STATUS	WAY FORWARD
Tarmacking of 20 km roads in every constituency Ho	Hon.KK Mburu	19th June 2013	Report received on 10th March 2014. Committee considered the Report and noted that the Ministry has a programme to do 10000 kilometres of roads from 2014 to 2017. Correspondence was made to the Ministry on 22nd October 2014 to provide informates of far done, constituencies targeted and the plan for the comfinancial year. Response awaited	Correspondence was made to the Ministry on 22nd October 2014 to provide information on actual kilometers so far done, constituencies targeted and the plan for the coming financial year. Response awaited.

NO.9 ENVIRONMENT, WATER AND NATURAL RESOURCES

RESOLUTION		
MEMBER		
DATE		
CURRENT STATUS		
WAY FORWARD	•	

Measures be taken to curb poaching Hon. Chachu Ganya	Enhancement of claims for persons killed and crops destroyed by wild animals, Njuki	Friendly waste Disposal and Recycling Hon.James Gakuya
achu 22nd May 2013	esmus 25 th September, 2013	16 th May 20
January 2014. Committee considered the report and noted that the Enactment of Wildlife Conservation and Management Act, 2013 provides for the formation of an inter agency anti poaching unit to curb poaching.	January 2014. Committee noted the enactment of Wildlife conservation and Management Act 2013 which provides for enhanced compensation to victims of human wildlife conflict.	November 2013.Committee considered the report and made inspection visits to five counties to establish compliance. Study tours were made to Japan and Austria and recommendations shared with experts in the field.
Committee report and hactment servation nt Act, for the inter ching unit g.	Committee periodic compliance thent of vation and implementation. ct 2013 for pensation tman	cabinet Secretary to meet the Committee during the first quarter of 2015. A stakeholders forum to be convened in the first quarter of 2015 cabinet Secretary to meet the Committee during the first quarter of 2015. A stakeholders forum the first quarter of 2015 cabinet Secretary to meet the Committee during the first and the first quarter of 2015.

r

v

NO. 10 MINISTRY OF LANDS, HOUSING AND URBAN DEVELOPMENT

The Cabinet Secretary to take full responsibility for Resolution the unconstitutional, illegal and irregular/unprocedural acts of creating offices and making arbitrary appointments, promotions and transfers of staff in the Ministry and be held to account for any undesired consequences such as but not limited to financial loss that may arise from the aforementioned acts of commission on her part.	RESOLUTION
House Resolution	MEMBER
6 th November 2013;	DATE
6th November 2013; No response from the Ministry despite a reminder made on 15th MAY 2014	CURRENT STATUS
Committee to follow up during the first quarter of 2015.	WAY FORWARD

NO.12 SPORTS, CULTURE AND ARTS

Tracking of Athletes participating in International Events	RESOLUTION
Hon. Wesley Korir	MEMBER
20th June, 2013	DATE
Committee has received and considered the Report periodic reports on by the Cabinet Secretary. Committee notes that a tracking register is in place for athletes participating in international competitions under their federations or the Committee to seek full implementation full implementation of the resolution	CURRENT STATUS
Committee to seek periodic reports on full implementation of the resolution	WAY FORWARD

,	
ı	
I	
:	
	·
	1
	خ
1	
1	
· r	
1	
•	•
i	
İ	4
1	,
I	·
	J
	•
'	
1	
1	
1	
1	
1	
Ī	
1	
1	,
1	w
1	,
	1
1	

		-						
int	par	Ker	ath	ma	000	Wit.	Mi.	go.
n	tici	ıya	lete	ndi	ınt	htl	nist	ver
atic	ipa	n >	S	to	di	he i	Ş	m
ona	ting	Aiss	6 €.	Zy f	art	for	is r	ent
international events	participating in	Kenyan Missions while	athletes register with	mandatory for all Kenyan	counterpart to make it	with the foreign Affairs	Ministry is negotiating	Government. The
/en	_	v St	8	all	ma	n A	otia	he
St		٧hi	ith	Ke	ke e	ffa	ıtin	
		ile		nya	it	irs	∞	
				Ħ				
		-						

NO.14 ENERGY AND PETROLEUM

Liberalization of power distribution B_C	Compensation of people who have been affected by KENGEN and TARDA as a result of artificial flooding of River Tana	RESOLUTION
Hon. David Bowen	Hon. Ali Wario	MEMBER
11th July, 2013	18 th July, 2013	DATE
"	No response despite correspondence on 28th May and reminder on 10th July 2014. The Ministry has been notified to submit a report by 31st March failure to which sanctions may be considered.	CURRENT STATUS
"	Report awaited	WAY FORWARD

NO.15 AGRICULTURE, LIVESTOCK AND FISHERIES

RESOLUTION	MEMBER	DATE	CURRENT STATUS	WAY FORWARD
Setting Up of a Fertilizer Board	Hon. Chrisantus Wamalwa	12 th June, 2013	Report received on 10 th June 2014. Committee noted that the Fertilizer	Senate passed the Bill on 17th February 2015.

		,	
Establishment of grant for Fishermen	Livestock Insurance Fund	Review of farm gate prices of milk to Kshs.45 per litre	
Hon John Mbadi	Hon. Abdulaziz A Farah	Hon. James Bett	
15 th May 2013	15th July 2013	9th October, 2013	
Report was received on 30th July 2013. Concerns of the resolution addressed under the	An updated report was received on 19th February 2015. The Committee noted that there is an ongoing Livestock Restocking Programme. In addition a livestock insurance programme has been rolled out targeting ASAL areas with Wajir and Turkana already benefitting. Ksh 70 million has been set aside in the current financial year for this purpose.	Report received on 12 th June 2014. The committee considered the report and noted gaps in the implementation of the resolution.	and Animal foodstuffs Bill was passed on 18th June 2014 effectively providing for the setting up of the fertilize Board. Bill was forwarded to Senate for consideration on 19th June.
The Bill is before Parliament.	Committee will follow up with the Ministry on the details of the programme during the first quarter of 2015. Correspondence to this effect has been disopatched.	Cabinet Secretary to appear before the Committee during the first quarter of 2015.	Committee is awaiting the reintroduction of the Bill in the House.

~

¥

Fisheries Management Bill, 2013

MINUTES OF THE 92ND SITTING OF THE COMMITTEE ON IMPLEMENTATION HELD ON TUESDAY 17TH FEBRUARY 2015 AT THE BOARDROOM ON 9TH FLOOR HARAMBEE SACCO PLAZA AT 12.30PM

PRESENT:

The following Members of the Committee were present;

The Hon Soipan Tuya, M.P.

Chairperson

The Hon. David Gikaria, M.P. -

Vice- Chairperson

The Hon Winnie Njuguna, M.P.

The Hon Joseph Meruaki, M.P.

The Hon Julius Ndegwa, M.P.

The Hon. Dr. Victor Munyaka, M.P

The Hon. Samuel Moroto, M.P.

The Hon. Benard Bett, M.P.

The Hon. Ibrahim Sane, M.P.

The Hon. Philip Rotino, M.P.

The Hon Ndirangu Kariuki, M.P.

The Hon Ferdinand Wanyonyi, M.P.

The Hon. Gideon Ochanda, M.P.

The Hon. Bernard Munywoki, M.P.

The Hon. Ali Shariff Athman, M.P.

The Hon Bishop Robert Mutua, M.P.

ABSENT WITH APOLOGY

The Hon. Isaack Shaaban, M.P.

The Hon. Tirus Ngahu, M.P.

The Hon. Jacob Waweru, M.P.

The Hon. Alexander Kosgey, M.P.

The Hon. Asman Kamama, M.P.

The Hon. Peter Kamande, M.P.

The Hon. Ghati Dennitah, M.P.

The Hon Mathew Lempurkel, M.P.

The Hon John Kihagi, M.P.

The Hon Esther Murugi, M.P.

The Hon May Sally Keraa, M.P.

MINUTE NO. COI/016 /2015: CONFIRMATION OF MINUTES

Minutes of the 91st Sitting of the Committee were confirmed by the Members present and signed by the Chairperson.

MINUTE NO. COI/017/2015:

MATTERS ARISING

Vide minute No.COI/012/2015

On the programme for upcoming inspection visits it was resolved that the Makueni and Taita Taveta leg be replaced with Kilifi and Tana River. The Secretariat was tasked to prepare a comprehensive programme to fully involve both the County and

National Governments given that health is a devolved function. It was further resolved that in the next round of visits, a County in the lower Eastern region be visited.

MINUTE NO. C01/018/2015: CONSIDERATION OF THE DRAFT COMMITTEE REPORT ON THE STATUS OF IMPLEMENTATION OF HOUSE RESOLUTIONS

The Committee adopted the Report with minor amendments and resolved that the same be tabled before the House. The Chairperson undertook to follow up with the House Leadership on allocation of time to debate the Committee Report. It was resolved that sanctions be proposed against Cabinet Secretaries who fail to submit status reports on resolutions under their dockets.

MINUTE NO. COI/019/ 2015 ANY OTHER BUSINESS

Concern was raised that since Statements from Members are only handled at the Tuesday meetings with Cabinet Secretaries, the Committee could be losing out on an avenue to capture undertakings given by the Executive. The Chairperson undertook to raise this challenge with the Speaker.

MINUTE NO. C0I/020/2015: DATE FOR THE NEXT SITTING
It was resolved that the next Sitting of the Committee be held on Thursday 19th
February 2015.

MINUTE NO. COI/021/2015:	ADJOURNMENT
And the time being Twenty the Sitting.	Minutes Past Two Oclock, the Chairperson adjourned
SIGNED: (CI	HAIRPERSON)
DATE: 19-	2016

AGENDA: ADOPTION OF COMMITTEE

REPORT ON THE STATUS OF HOUSE RESILUTION.

ATTENDANCELIST 92nd SIKES

COMMITTEE ON IMPLEMENTATION | 12.30pm

Harambee Sacco

Plaza 9 h

Flour

DATE: 17.02.15

NO.	NAME	TTTLE	SIGNATURE
1.	The Hon. RoselindaSoipan(Chairperson)	Chairman	TXXXXXXX
2.	The Hon. David Gikaria(Vice -Chair) 👒	Preser	+
3.	The Hon. Joseph M'eruaki	Meulse	
4.	The Hon. WinnieKarimiNjuguna	manher	300
5.	The Hon. Jacob WaweruMacharia		
6.	The Hon. TirasNgahu		
7.	The Hon. Peter KamandeMwangi		
8.	The Hon. Samuel Moroto	Member	Jan 1
9.	The Hon. Julius KariukiNdegwa	Montor	Marinia
10.	The Hon. Ali ShariffAthman	Member	
11.	The Hon. Dr. Victor Munyaka	idember	Dony 2
12.	The Hon. Bernard Bett	nember	AP.
13.	The Hon. Alexander Kosgey		
14.	The Hon. Philip Rotino	Member	Pia
15.	The Hon. Ibrahim Sane	member	I Isaal
16.	The Hon. AsmanKamama		Physip
17.	The Hon. IsaackShaaban Ali	mentre	A
18.	The Hon. Dorcas Kedogo Luvalitsa		
19.	The Hon. Gideon Ochanda	и	- Punisi
20.	The Hon. Mutua Robert (Bishop)	11	Dan G
21.	The Hon. Bernard MunywokiKitungi	11	Dunty -
22.	The Hon. DennitahGhati		
23.	The Hon. NdiranguKariuki	1 Rente	Harris
24.	The Hon. John Kihagi		
25.	The Hon. Lempurkel Mathew Lekidime	45%	,
26.	The Hon. Ferdinand Kevin Wanyonyi	:nember	Viving
27.	The Hon. Esther Murugi		
28.	The Hon. Mary Sally Keraa .		
28.	The Hon. Mary Sally Keraa		